Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

25 July 2017

To:  Councillors Humphreys, Hutton and Maycock

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Wednesday, 2 August 2017 at 10.00 am
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- FOOD LOUNGE (Pages 1 - 74)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Food Lounge

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Food Lounge

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 2 August 2017

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE - Food Lounge

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application by Lancashire Constabulary to review the Premises Licence
issued in respect of Food Lounge, 22 Market Street.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to determine the review application.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 A review application must be determined by a Licensing Panel.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No

approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, a review application must be determined by a Licensing Panel.
40 Background Information

4.1 Food Lounge, 22 Market Street has the benefit of a Premises licence authorising the
provision of late night refreshment 23.00 — 04.30 hours daily.

4.2 On 6th June 2017 the licensing service received an application from Lancashire

Constabulary to review this licence on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder
and protection of children from harm. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a.

Page 1



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Representations in support of the review have been received from the Licensing
Authority (Appendix 4b) and the Child Protection Licensing Officer (Appendix 4c).

The licence holder is currently Curtis Marsden (an application to transfer the licence
to Sajjad Sarwar was received on 12 June 2017 but was subsequently withdrawn)

Local policy considerations
None.
National policy considerations

Section 11 reviews is relevant in particular:

11.20 - In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should generally be
directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response.

If a suspension or revocation is being considered 11.23 should be taken into account
“it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result
from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading
irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so,
to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.”

The panel have the following powers:
1. Take no action
2. Modify the conditions of the licence (by adding removing or varying
conditions)
Exclude a licensable activity from the licence
Suspend the licence for up to three months
5. Revoke the licence.

Pw

Observations

This licence was first granted in April 2015. A review application was submitted in
June 2016 although this did not proceed to a hearing as the licence was surrendered.
Following discussions with the responsible authorities a further licence was granted
to Curtis Marsden in November 2016. It is understood that following the closure
application in 2017, Mr Marsden is no longer at the premises. In April 2017 the
licensing service received an application to transfer the licence to Khalid Bijbij Bijbij.
This application was withdrawn on 10 May 2017. Then on 12 June 2017 the Licensing

Page 2



Service received an application from Sajjad Sarwar to transfer the licence into his
name. This application was withdrawn on 20 June 2017 leaving Curtis Marsden as the
licence holder.

This licence has the following conditions endorsed upon it:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 The non-standard timings for Late Night Refreshment and Premises Opening
Hours are as follows:

a) On the Friday to Monday of Easter, May, Spring and August Bank Holidays
an additional hour will be permitted

b) On Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Year’s Eve an additional hour will
be permitted

2 CCTV, which complies with the following criteria, will be installed at the
premises.

a) The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary.

b) The system shall display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording;

c) The system shall be recording during all hours the premises are open to
the public;

d) VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 28 days
after the recording is made and will be made available to the Police for
inspection upon request.

e) The system shall, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders
of all persons entering the premises.

f) A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
will be on the premises at all times that the premises are open to the
public. This staff member will be able to show police, or any officer acting
for a Responsible Authority, recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

3 The licence holder shall notify the Police Licensing Unit on any occasion when

the CCTV is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and
shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the
system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy
the licence conditions.

4 Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed
in conspicuous positions on the premises.

Page 3



4.8

4.9

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

5 The premises have installed a wall-mounted screen, no smaller than 32",
mounted in a prominent position within the premises, so that patrons can
view live-recorded CCTV footage.

6 At any time the premises are open to the public after 03:00 hours, the
premises licence holder shall employ a minimum of one SIA registered door
supervisor. The supervisor shall wear reflective identification as approved by
Lancashire Constabulary.

7 There will be no boxing machines in operation in the premises.

8 An efficient queuing system will be in operation and the licence holder will
arrange adequate supervision of any queue to prevent disorderly behaviour.

9 There will be fixed seating in the premises for the benefit of customers.

10 During the hours of licensable activities Mr Nabil Awadi will not attend the
premises for any purpose. This will include the office area upstairs and any
other rooms that are directly adjourned / linked to the premises. All these
areas must be available for inspection during licensing hours.

11 No persons under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises after 23:00
hours unless they are a member of staff working at the premises at the time.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representation from Licensing Authority
Appendix 4c: Representation from Child Protection Licensing Officer

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:

None.

Equalities considerations:

None.

Page 4



8.0 Financial considerations:

8.1 None.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SERVICE

Abpnendix 43

" "FoFOrice use only
LalPac Application No.

Licence Number

Applicant Name: PS1747 Helen Parkinson

BlackpoolCouncil

— e

=y
BUILDING A BETTER COMMUNITY FOR ALL

Blackpool will be a Vibrant, Inclusive,
Healthy, Safe and Prosperous Town

Page 7
LS/F/005/12/1 Page 10of 8


tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 


PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of
the completed form for your records.

Helen Parkinson

[Insert name of applicant]

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87, of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described
in part 1 below.

Part 1 - Premises Details

Food Lounge
22 Market Street

1855

e

Sy B
ol
S e

Blackpaol

| am:

Please tick

e

LS/F/005/12/1 Page 2 of 8



{2A)  Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Please tck

No

01253 604074

Helen.parkinson@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

Page 9
LS/F/005/12/1 Page 3 of 8




Part 3 — Reason for Review

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s):

Please tick

X

The premises has recently been subject to a Closure Order for a period of 5 weeks under Section
80 of the Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014.

This follows a series of issues at the premises in relation to anti-social behaviour caused by
youths, vulnerable young females being found in the upstairs office and also breaches of the
licence. Police believe the main cause of the issues was lack of any strong management at the
premises. The licence holder at the time being Mr Curtis Marsden.

Prior to the Closure Order, the business owner Mr Nabil AWADI tried {o sell the business. The
licence was transferred to a Spanish Male by the name of Mr Khalid BIJ BIJ BlJ BlJ, who had seen
the business advertised for sale on ebay. Mr AWADI had transferred the licence to Khalid within 24
hours of him being in the Country. He could speak very little English and in a meeting | held with
him, in company with Licensing Manager Mark Marshall, | had to use Google Translator to
communicate with him.

Khalid knew nothing of the Closure Order application as Mr AWADI had failed to inform him of it
and shortly after the Order was granted he withdrew his application, therefore the premises
Licence Holder has reverted back to Curtis Marsden,

As a consequence the Police have very little confidence in the ability of thé management to uphold
the licensing objectives, particularly those around prevention of crime and disorder and protection
of children from harm and its ability to prevent the previous issues from re-occurring

The Police hadn’t submitted this review prior to the Closure Order having finished as there
were issues surrounding the lease to the premises and enquiries were being made with the
property owners as to what was happening with the lease. However, now that the premises is
re-opened under the same management Police feel that it is necessary, In order to promote the
objectives, that the licence is revoked.

Page 10

LS/F/005/12/1 Page 4 of 8



Please see the attached Closure Order application as this contains all the evidence that was put to
the Court surrounding the issues at The Food Lounge and subsequently the evidence the Police
put to the Committee in relation to this review.

Page 11
LS/F/005/12/1 Page 5 of 8




Part 4 — Other relevant information

No

Please tick

Yoar

Dasna-4.9)
rage xz

Page 7 of 8

LS/F/005/12/1



Please tick

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR iN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5§ - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read
guidance note 4} If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Day h Year

%, S A Pouce liesswoc. | 06 | 06 | 2017

Notes for Guidance

1. The grounds for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems that are
included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf, provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

5, This is the address that we shall use tcpg@épg_rg with you about this application.
LS/F/005/12/1 Page 8 of 8



Biackpool Borough Council e

APPLICATION FOR CLOSURE ORDER

SECTION 80 OF THE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND

POLICING ACT 2014

Applicant;

Blackpool Borough Council

Address:

The Food Lounge
22 Market Street
Blackpool

FY1

Occupant:

Nabil AWAD (aka Awadi}

Page 14



§ Blackpooi Councl
Blackpool Borough Councit
index

Schedule of Evidence to be relied upon by the applicant: Mark Marshall
index Page

Document | Document Description Page o

Mumber

Index 1

Antisocial Behaviour Crime And Policing Act 2014 Forms
* Closure Notice
» Application For Closure Order
* Closure Order of Magistrates
e Consultation Document

Certificate of Consultation

Notice of Intention to adduce Hearsay

Statements

Mark Marshall

James Martin {Police Inspector)

Laila Turki {Police Constabie)

Lydia Rebinson (PCS0;}

Stephanie Gelson {Detective Constable}

Helen Parkinson [Police Sergeant)

Greg Edenfleld {Manager MFA Bowl}

Unused Materia!

Page 15



§
i BlackpootCouncl!

|
Blackpool Borough Council w

CLOSURE NOTICE MADE UNDER SECTION 76 ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR,
CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

1.1, Tim Coglan, authorised on behalf of the Chief Executive of Blackpool Borough Council
am satisfied that evidence of Anti- Social Behavior has occurred in the last 3 months at the
Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool FY'1 1EX

2. The above shown premises are subject to a CLOSURE NOTICE under section 76 of the
Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. I am satisfied on reasonable grounds:

(a) that the use of this premises has resulted, or (if the notice is not issued) is likely soon to
result, in nuisance to members of the publie,

and that the notice is necessary to prevent the nuisance or disorder from continuing, recurring
or occurring.

3. ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY ANY PERSON IS HEREBY PROHIBITED UNLESS
YOU ARE THE OWNER OR A PERSON WHO HABITUALLY RESIDES IN THE
PREMISES

4. An application for a CLOSURE ORDER under section 80 of the Anti-Social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 2014, to close the premises to all persons, will be made at:

........................ Blackpool Magistrates Court on L1 Bee o 20 insert day
and date of hearing) at . JO.Oftnkinsert time of hearing).

3. Should the Magistrates' Court decide to make a CLOSURE ORDER the premises MAY
BE CLOSED TO ALL PERSONS FOR A PERIOD UP TO 3 MONTHS. The Magistrates'
court may adjourn the hearing of the application for not more than 14 days to give time for
any party with an interest in the premises to show why a closure order should not be made, If
the Magistrates' Court adjourns the hearing it may order that the closure notice continues in

effect until the end of the period of adjournment.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 86 OF THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR,
CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 TO:

() remain on or enter premises in contravention of a CLOSURE NOTICE

(ii) obstruct a constable or authorised person who is effecting service of a closure notice or
who is entering the premises or doing anything necessary to ensure that the premises is
secure,

6. A person who commits an offence under section 86(1) or (3) of the Anti-Secial
Behaviour, Crime and Police Act 2014 is liable on summary conviction—

() to imprisonment for a period not exceeding 3 months, or

Page 16




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

oy i hotl,

7. You may wish to take advice on the effect on you of this CLOSURE NOTICE. For

such advice, please contact............ .. —isertretevani-dessils, mnex:mffesum%_
OIS Y7FYgZ

Date and Time of Closure Notice: 23 L 13 . IS:CO bars

Police Force or Local Authority: .. 5 w7050 L Do 2dn L

Authorising police officer making the Notice: {Inspector/Superintendant name here).

.............

ffL L "Ni"n-{""} C LTy oy j\ Lo S ST o0 £Yya. ey b %,.2“

s
Signature ... ... ... ,Zéf” ‘ ‘ : o
& / / ij i{qqf:":é R R 5":‘»-"*}

Contact address of authorising officer: .., EZisH AR 1= TYFTLS. b ot i
'3 ﬁ?‘«ﬂi‘ I e &W\mw& vs,;;-’f:;..s
i e = N A
P Bgag
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 17




Blackpool Borough Council b

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
CLOSURE ORDER

DAL e corsrerasssmsassararsesssnsssssssnmaserss
Premises Address: The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool, FY1

Qccupier; Nabil AWAD (aka AWADI) dob; 18 September 1971

The Court is satisfied that:-

{(a) That a person has engaged, or {if the arder is not made) is likely to engage in disorderly,
offensive or criminal behaviour on the premises

{b) Or

{c) That the use of the premises has resulted , or {if the order is not made) is likely to resuitin
serious nuisance to members of the public

{d) Or

{e) Thatthere has been, or {if the order is not made) is likely to be disorder near these premises
associated with the use of these premises and that the order is necessary to prevent the
behaviour, nuisance or disorder from continuing, cccurring or reoccurring.

It is ordered that:-

Address:

Breach of this order is an offence and is punishable with a fine up to £5,000, imprisonment of 51
weeks or both,

DaAtBuusnsrrcresrisisismerensressrseerssssssrsssrase reenr s st srsann e el UStICE OF the Peace

............................................... Justices’ Clerk

Page 18



Blackpool Borough Council

ANTI

T— sicn
e

SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

Police and Local Authority

Consultation Document for the Closure of Premises

Lead Police Officer
Details

inspector James Martin

Lead Local Authority
Details

Mark Marshall

Part 1 Details of

Premises
Address The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpoo!, FY1
Status of Premises Hot Food Dutlet tocal-Authoribye-Leaseholder
LoealA e T pe S,
Reg ! Social oed Motk
OwnesDecupier
Landlord/Housing/ Owner/Manager:- Nabit AWAD (aka AWADI) dob; | |
Management
Address [ IBlackpool, FYa [ ]

Part 2 — Details of Known

Qecupier{s) — Continue on separate sheet of necessary

l

1 | Name; N/A

| Date of Birth: Yas | No

Gender

Ethnic Juvenile

Origin

Male Female

Are the known to social s
If ves please give details

Are there any vulnerability or Health issues or dependent children?

ervices

1

Are they known to social services
If yes please glve details

2 | Name N/A | Date of Birth: Yes | No
Gender | Male | Fernale | Ethnic Origin | | Juvenile
Are there any vulnerability or Health issues or dependent children? X

!

Part 3 Detalls of consulta

tion ~ continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

i

i5 there evidence the pre

If yes, use — supply — predustion

mises are connected to drug abuse?

Page 19




Blackpool Borough Courncll

Details:

There is evidence of drugs being used at the premises by staff and customers. There is a
historic reference to drugs being offered to an electricity worker in 2016.

Consider including witness statements and local authority reports

Is there evidence the premises are associated with the occurrence of disorder or serious
nuisance?

Details;

There is evidence from various sources that the premises attracts gangs of unruly youths,
that cause ASB in the near vicinity and cause nuisance and annoyance to members of the
public.

in particular the youths have targeted a business and verbally and physically abused and
assaulted the manager. See the statement of Greg Edenfield.

Consider Including witnass statements and local authority reports

Has there been any other action taken by police, local authority or any other agency?

if yes please give details
Details:

The police and local authority have targeted the area to dispers the youths and intervene

in an attempt to thwart the ASB, Inspector James Martin can expand on the targeted
patrols and police operations in farce.

Caonsider Including witness statemnents and local autherity reports

After consultation, is there agreement that the Closure Notice is served?

If No please give details of any objection and any other action suggested by the objector;

If yes, what is the proposed date of service of the closure notice?
26M Aprit 2017
Date of Court Hearing for Closure Orderi- ...

Court:- Blackpool Magistrates’ Court

Page 20



} BlackpooiCouncli §

Blackpool Borough Council w
Lead Local Authority Officer, » .

Signature: At Position Date

Licensing/Health and

Print Name: Mark Marshall Safety Manager

Lead Police Officer

Signature: Position Date

Print Name: Jlames Martin Police Inspector

Details of Officer Completing {if not lead poiice officer)

Signature: [/uu{

Print Name:i¥dz Maguid

wark Marshall

Position

Lt H‘&“m"ﬁ%
1Y i '

Date _QS!LAYI;\'E Fod

Page 21




]

| BlackpoolCounch i

Blackpool Borough Councll S

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTATION

!m“""‘mmuk ........ hereby certify that { am duly authorised to consult on behalf of Blackpool
Borough Council,. And have consulted with Lancashire Constabulary regarding an application for a
Closure Order in respect of:

The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool, FY1
Name: Mark Marshall

Position: Licensing/Health and Safety Manager
Address: : Bickerstaffe House, Number 1, Bickerstaffe Square, Talbot Road, Blackpool, FY1 3AH

------------------------------------------------------------------

l, ,;wm{ﬂw hereby certify that | am duly authorised to consult on behalf of Lancashire
Constabulary and have consulted with Blackpool Borough Council regarding an application for a
closure order in respect of:

The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool, FY1

Name: lames Martin
Position: Palice Inspector

Address: Lancashire Constabulary, Blackpoo! Central Police Station, Bonney Street, Blackpool

Datezsug.pﬁlg-"'?

Page 22



gmﬁwmg

Blackpool Borough Council : ]

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADDUCE HEARSAY EVIDENCE

In Pursuance to Section 1 and Section 2 of the Civil Evidence Act 1995

To: Nabil AWAD (aka Awadi) born 18 September 1971

Address:

Take nate that at the hearing for an application for an Antisocial Behaviour Closure order to be
heard at Blackpool Magistrates’ Court on ............ secernmsansranes » Or such adjourned date(s) thereafter,
it is proposed on behalf of the Head of Legal Services=; Dawn Goodall of Blackpool Boraugh
Council, to adduce hearsay evidence, such evidence being contained within the following

statements and documents;

(@) .
{b) .
(c} -
(d) .

Anonymous persons will not be called to give oral evidence in persan for fear of reprisals and
retallation.

Date.... PR

Served on Behalf of Dawn Goodali

'Head of Legal Services.

Page 23



STATEMENT OF:
MARK MARSHALL

DATE SIGNED: 24/ fHarch QoiZ

DATE FIiLED:

EXHIBITS

NO: Ao, mgned, rimmes, siwial /oS Fircp
LT

FILED FOR: Blackpoo! Borough

Council

iN THE BLACKPOOL MAGISTRATES’ COURT
IN THE MIATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR A& CLOSURE ORDER PURSUANT TO SECTION
76{1} OF THE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR POLICING AND CRIME ACT 2014

BETWEEN

BLACKPOCL BCROUGH COUNCIL APPLICANT
AND

Food Lounge 22 Market Street, Blackpool AFFECTED

PREMISES

WITNESS STATEMENT OF MARK MARSHALL

I Mark Marshall, employed by Blackpool Council as a Licensing and Health and Safety

Manager and aged over 21 years, will say as follows:
1. fam duly suthorised to enforce the Licensing Act 2003 and the Anti-Social Behaviour, Policing

and Crime Act 2014,

Page 24



! make this statement in reiation to a male known to me as Nabil Awad {also known as Awadi),
DOB : and my dealings with him in connaction with various businesses over the last
10 years.

in December 2005 a premises {fcence was grarited to a premises known as Chico Amigos, 18
Dickson Road, Blackpaai, the licence was granted to a Mahia Taha, | recall there was a lot of
concern with Taha as it was believed at the time that he didn't even exist, every visit to the
premises resulted in Tahs never being available with excuses being offered that he lived In
Birmingham, the point of contact when visits occurred at these pramises was Nabll Awad.

On the 26" june 2016 Mr Awad applied to transfer the licence into his name and this
application was subsequently refused, the deciston notice cited concerns relating to convictions
relating to Licensing Offences, the use of cannabis and concerning police intelligence regarding
the sexual exploitation of young femaies at premises operated by Mr Awad, a copy of the
decision notice is exhibited as MMG1.

After this refusal the licence would have reverted back to Taha and the same position
continued in that Taha was never around and officers continued to deal with Mr Awad.

Due to a cataiogue of concerns the police applied to review the licence pursuant to Section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003, the main issues disclosed during the investigation process were
breaches of Licensing Conditions, particularly in relation to poor CCTV and the ability to
demonstrate that the system was operating or recording, concerns with staff having
convictions for violence and dishonesty, a huge amount of health and safety concerns and
within the review papers evidence of cannabis and related items were photographed by the
inspecting afficers, a copy of the detision notice is exhibited as MMOZ,

Mr Awad came to the council’s attention in 2010 whilst he was operating premises called Pizza
Planet on Ocean Boulevard, South Promenade. This premises was found to be in breach of a
number of requirements under the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and as a result was

issued with a number of iImprovement notices, Awad failed to comply with these statutory

Page 25



notices and in failing to comply committed a criminal offence under the Health and Safety at
Waork Act 1974, the offences were disposed of by way of a formal cautlon.

in February 2010 Mr Awad was also found to be operating a premise known as Barbeque King,
38 Clifton Street, and the Premises Licence for this establishment was in the name of Mimoune
Elkirat. A visit conducted by Health and Safety Officers on the 26" February 2010 revealed a
number of issues relating to gas safety, electrical safety, food safety and fire safety, The
premises licence was subsequently reviewed ( Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 } and detailed
concerns from 3 visits:

27t February 2010 - Fire Safety, Food Safety and Health and Safety concerns were disclosad.
3" March 2010 - 15 year old girl being employed at the premises in breach of the Children &
Young Persons Act 1833,

12™ March 2010 - Licensing breaches disclosed, namely inadequate CCTV, not working and
unable to produce images as requested.

The review application was submitted by me on the §™ july 2010, supporting representations
wera received by Lancashire Constabulary that detailed thelr concern with Nabil Awad giving
reference to a recent conviction for possession of a class A drug, namely cocaine that was
found during the execution of a warrant at 18 Dickson Road {Chico Amigos) some years earller,
26™ March 2008.

He was convicted at Preston Crown Court on the 10" May 2010, the circumstances were that a
quantity of the drug was found in Awad's office at 18 Dickson Road along with a quarntity of
mixing agent.

On the 22™ july 2010 the licence for Barbeque King was transferred to Mohamed Zakri Khan,
the principal concerns with the licence was that Awad was behind the operation, In transferring
the licence at this stage it would be necessary to show that Awad was still linked to the
premises if the Licensing Committee wanted to exercise its powers to revoke the licence.
Whilst the police still had cancerns with Khan there was no evidence to link Awad to the new

applicant, Khan, as such some conditions were added to the licence at the hearing, one of

Page 26



which was an absolute prohibition that Awad wiil not be involved in the business directiy or

indirectly. A copy of this decision notice is exhibited as MMO3.

9. At orabout the same time as dealing with issues with Barbeque King another premises came to
light that Awad had involvement with, this was Faflen Angels, a lap dancing club on Albert
Road, Blackpool. | submitted a Review for this premises on the 9 July2010, again the principal
concern being the fact that Awad was behind the operation but additional matters of concern
were disclosed during a vislt to the premises on the 5™ June 2010. The papers highlight
concerns with serving drunken customers and a drastically dangerous outside smoking area
which had inadequate safety rails that were attached to insecure brickwork which presented a
significant risk of collapse and fall from heights, this area was immediately prohibited using
powers under the Health and Safety at Work Act. Additional concerns included evidence of
drug use in the public toilets, poorly lit stairwells resulting in a male customer falling and
splitting his head open in front of inspectors and numerous hreaches of Licensing conditions in
particular the CCTV system was not recording and no images could be produced. Subsequent to
this visit statements were obtained from a number of lap dancers who stated that they had
been unduly influenced to perform full nude strip tease which has always been against the
conditions of licence, this has been a local policy requirement that has always been rigorously
enforced.

10. The hearing occurred on the 6 September 2010, the licence was in the name of an Andrea
Law, Awad turned up at the hearing creating a scene and disrupted proceedings and had to be
asked to leave, the decision was to revoke the licence and the reasons are set out in the
decision notice which | exhibit as MMO4.

11. Awad did not come to my attention agaln until 2016, the premises he was connected to was 22
Market Street, Blackpool, known as the Food Lounge, complaints were received regarding the
communal space to the rear of the property which served as an emergency means of escape,

the area was being misused and abstructed with commercial waste, the Hicence holder at this

Page 27



12,

13.

14,

time was an Ewa Agnieska Jodko. A visit to the premises on the 26" March 2016 at 23.20hrs
revealed that the licence holder was not only absent but completely uncontactable and
enquires revealed she was living in Blackburn and had no involvement in the business; she was
yet another name on the licence or front,

On the 31" May 2016 | was contacted by Damien Hornby, a revenue protection officer from
British Gas, who was carrying out enquires at the Food lounge regarding suspected theft of
electric, he was having difficulty identifying a male at the premises so asked me to sttend. Mr
Hornby was on site with a male who gave his details as Mahmoud Ramadan who is
coincidentally also known to me as the owner of the Shisha Hotel another premises that Awad
has links to. On my arrival Mr Hornby asked me to confirm who the male was he was speaking
with which was Nabil Awad, Mr Hornby later submitted a written report to me regarding his
findings which were that a tarmpered electric meter had been found on the premises. He added
that a cash bribe was offered to keep his assessment of the bill as low as possible and the offer
of drugs was also made by Awad, in addition the siting of a large bag of what was believed to
be cannabis was seen in Awad’s office too.

Following this report and my own concerns with Awad running a Licensed Premises { submitted
a review for the Food Lounge. These particuiar premises did not get to a hearing as a complex
process of transfers began. The licence was transferred into someone else’s name whilst it was
under review, the police ohjected to the transfer meaning it reverted back to the original
licence holder who had surrendered the licence on my advice. This means that the licence had
lapsed before getting to 2 hearing,

There was a period of a number of months that the Food Lounge remained closed due to the
fact that the electrical supply had been disconnected for the interference and debt owed to the
supplier. In October 2016 | saw that the premises was open after 11pm, serving hot food, this
practice required a premises licence and | was aware due to the lapse in the summaer that the

premises was unlicensed.

Page 28



i5.

16,

17.

18.

f went into speak with the manager and Awad came down from upstairs, clearly under the
influence of some sort of substance, he suggested he was not serving hot food but this was
Instantly challenged as the kebab grills and deep fat fryers were all fully operational. in addition
a number of customers were spoken to and details obtained all of which confirmed they
bought and were served hot food.

This visit then led to a series of Temporary Event Notices being submitted and a Premises
Licence Appiication in the name of a Curtis Marsden. The police mediated on the application
agreeing not to object if a condition was added that Nabil Awad was not to be on the premises
after 11pm. This condition was agreed and the licence was granted in November 2016. Within a
matter of weeks of opening the premises was being flagged as a hot spot for anti-soclal
behaviour, particularly in relation to problematic groups of youngsters who were causing
problems in the town centre.

On the 20" February 2017 | visited the premises in the company of Sgt Helen Parkinson where
we checked the licence conditions relating to the Food Lounge; numerous breaches were noted
in relatian to CCTV and no door staff being employed at the premises. Curtis Marsden was
spoken to about the seriousness of the breaches particularly in light of all the reports relating
to young and vulnerable children being found in and around the premises.

Curtis Marsden undertaok to get the issues sorted immediately but was clear to say that Awad
was in charge of the finances and he would be telling him to get the door staff in place.
Marsden was sent a letter by Sgt Parkinson speiling out the breaches of Licence, this letter was
dated 16" February 2017 which { exhibit as MMOS.

| attended the Food Lounge at 03.40hrs on the 19" February 2017; the licence requires door
staff from 03.00hrs. At the time of my visit the premises was apen ta the public and some low
level disorder was taking place between a groups of revellers. i sat in the premises for
approximately 15 minutes before Curtis Marsden noticed me, during my time at the premises !

observed numerous hot food orders being served. | made notes of the conversation and my

Page 29



1s.

20.

observations approximately 2 minutes after leaving the premises, a copy of my notes are
exhibited as MMO6. The notes read as foltows:

(3.56hrs Curtis Marsden approached me whilst sat down. About 3 minutes before his approach
the front lights went off. | asked where Is the door man, he stated we have been trying all night
to get one then in the same breath said ! lost track of time then when | saw you look at your
watch | turned the lights off. | asked if door staff were an d uty Friday/Saturday, he said ng, | am
crumbling here, and then showed me some defects on the till. § asked if he knew how to use
the CCTV, he said no, when | challenged him about the fact that Chico had apparently shown
him how to use it this week, he said he hasn't but he will he. He also confirmed he was in
receipt of the warning letter {police). He then added he gives me too much responsibility, he's
going to have to help me or my name s coming off the licence.

Notes made at 04.00hrs-04.02hrs

Memo note from phone made at 03.55hrs

Entered at 03.40hrs

Male in burgundy top served pizza at 03.52

5 x scouse girls eating food,

2 males at the counter awaiting food order,

i am of the firm belief that any premises that Nabil Awad is connected to whether directly or
indirectly will present a significant risk to public safety and will undermine all the Licensing
Objectives, he has a significant history of non-compliance which this statement highlights, His
tactic Is to simply use anyone he can to front the business, the subsequent harms that then
flow from the mismanagement are usually quite significant and swift regulatory action seems

to be the only way to deter and stop his activities.

i believe the facts contained in this Witness Statement to be true.

Signad

Dated Q(Fh‘ /“Mk ZG!?—’

Page 30



" adq)oo! ﬁcggg

el R A pihonly

EJ?—DI Lk \&Wlﬁ TOMM T PR AL

NOTICE OF REFUSAL TO TRANSFER
PREMISES LICENGCE

To: Nabit Awad

The Blackpool Council being the licensing authority on the 26" June 2006 received
an application to transfer the premises licence issued in respect of Chicos Amigos,
18 Dickson Roarl, Blackpoo! from Mahla Taha to Nabil Awad.

The Council have refused the application giving the following reasons:

On the 19™ June 2006, at Fyide Coast Magistrates Court, Mr Awad was fined a total
of £400.00 in respect of offences under the Licensing Act 2003. Mr Awad has
admitted to us that he uses cannabis. We have also seen the police intelligerice
summary indicating concerns of drug dealing and the sexual exploitation of young
females al premises operated by Mr Awad.

Taking all these factars fogether, we are of the opinion that these are excsptional
circumstances, which would seriously underming the crime and disorder objective,
and therefore we refuse the application to transfer the licenca.

Date: 27" September 2006

Designation Principal Sdlicitor {Licensing)
the officer appointad for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

Licensing Service
POBox 1145
Rigby Road
Blackpool
FY15WY

Note: An appeal against ihis decision may be made by the applicant/ihe Chief Officer of Polica
as applicable {See Schedule 5 of the Act) to the maglstrates® court for the petty sessions area {or
any such area) in which the Hoensing authority’s area or part of it s situated within 21 days from
the date of recelpt of the notification of the decision.

L8/MDI005M19/1

Page 31



4% Blackpool Councll

Blabi BT A PTUFR I3MR SETY EDR A

VIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

To: r Mahia Taha

Of;

The Blackpooi Council being the licensing authority on the 239 March 2007 recsived
an application from Lancashire Constabulary to review the premises ficence issued in
respect of Chicos Amigos (now known as Flying Chicken Express, 18 Dickson Road,
Blackpool

The Council have determined to revoke the premises licence for the reasons detailed
below.

Despite numerous attempts, the Responsible Authorities have falled to meet with Mr
Taha to discuss issues. On one occasion, a person did claim to be Mr Taha, but
failed to speak with the authorities or produce any identification. It is impossible to
identify any person responsible for these premises. The only person who can be
identified Is Mr Awad. In September 2006, members of this Commitiee refused to
transfer this premises licence to Mr Awad, the Police having established exceptional
circumstances under the Crime and Disorder objective. Mr Awad therefore cannot be
seen to be a responsible person in connection with these premises.

Concetns have also been expressed about the nature of staff employed at the
premises. Staffing seems to be transient in nature on a number of occasions the
police have identified a number of employees working at the premises with
convictions for assault and dishonesty offences.

Numerous breaches of premises licence conditions have been highlighted. CCTV
appears to be installed, but not working. During one visit the Palice asked for it to be
switched on, but the employees did not know how this could be done. Environmental
Protection made us aware of breaches concerning the storage of waste — this stiil
has not been complied with.

A catalogue of breaches of health & safety legisiation have been identified with a
number of prohibition and improvement notices being served — it would appear that
theses notices have not been complied with. Failure to comply with heaith and safety
legistation puts members of the public at risk as well as employees.

Taking into account the representations made to us today, it would appear that Mr
Taha has shown a complete disregard for all forms of legislation and despite the
catalogue of concerns highlighted, he has made no attempt to engage or
communicate in any way with the authorities, or the licensing service to resoive these
issues. His failure to engage despite ample opportunity, and his failure to attend
hearings, both today and to deal with his appeal against the improvement natices can

LS/D/o0sM91

Page 32



give us no confidence that he will manage these premises in the correct manner in
the future.

in reaching our decision we have taken into account the factors detailed above and
considerad human rights. Our duty Is to promote the licensing objectives. in this
case, we feel thaf the only way to promote the licensing objectives, especially crime
& disorder and public safety is to revoke this premises licence.

This decision will come into effect in 21 days unless netice of appeal is served within
that ime.

Date: 23" May 2007

Signed.......cooiiiii e
Designation Principal Salicitor {Licensing}
the officer appointed for this purpose

Please addrass any communications to:
Licensing Service

PO Box 1145

Righy Road

Blackpodl

FY1 5WY

Note: An appeal agalnst this decision may be made by the applicantithe Chief Officer of Police
as applicable (See Scheduie § of the Act) to the magistrates’ court for the patty sessions asea {or
any such area) in which the licensing authority's area or part of it is situsted within 21 days from
the date of receipt of the notification of the decision.

L&/D/Io05M M

Page 33



REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

To:  Licensing Mattars Lid
Of Time Technology Park
Blackburn Road
Simonstone
Lancashire
BB12 7TTW

The Blackpool Council being the licensing authority on the g% July 2010 received an
application from health and safety to review the premises licence issued i respect of
barbeque King, 38 Clifton Street Blackpool.

The Council have determined to deal with the review in a manner which reflects the
agreement reached between the parties:
1. The licensable activities of sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment will be
removed from the licence,
2. The premises licence is suspended until evidence is produced to the licensing
authority of the transfer of the lease dated 28.04.10 to Mohammed Zakria
Khan,
3. No person under the age of 16 to work at the premises
4. Nabil Awadi will not be involved in the business either directly or indirectly and
Nabil Awadi will not be present on the premises at any time,

This decision will come Into effect in 21 days unless notice of appeal Is served within
that time.

Date: 16" September 2010

Principai Solicitor (Licensing)
the officar appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications 1o
Licensing Service

Westgate House

Blackpool

FY4 218

Note: An appeal agalnst this declsion may be mads by the applicant/the Chief Offlcer of Police
as applicable (See Scheduie § of the Act) to the magistrates’ court for the petty sesslons area {or

any such area) in which the ficensing authority's area or part of it is situated within 21 days from
the clate of recelpt of the notification of the declsion,

LS/D/005H18/1

Page 34



. 3lackpoolCoundil

TERDM A FETTVR SOMEGHIY FOR £ul

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

To: Andrea Law

The Blackpool Council being the licensing authority on the 8™ July 2010 received an
application from Health and Safety review the premises licence issued in respect of

Fallen Angels, 53 Albert Road Blackpool.
The Council have determined o deal with the review by revoking the licencs.

Reasons
We have lisiened to all the evidence brought 10 us regarding the premises known as

Fallen Angels.The catalogue of issuss gives us great concemn. Biackpoo! has a
reputation of being a family friendly resort that can offer all forms of entertainment
including aduit enteriainment. We were surprised by Mr Awadi's attendance and
interference. Whilst we understand that there are acrimonious feelings betwean
Fallen Angels and Eden, we are concarmed about the allegations of threats and

intlmidation.

We appreciate that Miss Law and Mr Hickman desire to take over the business and
release Mr Awadi of all responsibliity, but we are far from convinced that they have
the acumen and skills fo do so at this early slage and we are still mindful of Mr
Awadi's interference and continued involvement and have no confidence that he
would voluniarily remove himself even if he had no financial involvernent,

Qur decision is fo revoke the licence on the grounds of upholding the four licensing
objectives as we consider this to be necessary and proportionate.

This decision will come into effect in 21 days ( 27™ September 2010) unless notice of
appeal is served within that time.

Date: 6% September 2010,

Designation Principal Solicitor {Licensing)
tha officer appointed for this purpose

Pleass address any communications to:
Licensing Service

Wasigate House

Biackpool

FY4 275

Note: An appeal against this decision may be made by the applicantihe Chief Officer of Police
as applicable (See Schedule § of the Act) to the magistrates’ court for the petty sesslons area (or
any such area) in which the Ecensing authority’s area or part of it is situatad within 21 days from
tha date of receipt of the notification of the decision.

LS/D/005/18/1

Page 35



-

#1, Blackpool Council

% BLAHL3 R A HETTER GUMMLNIDTY YR Abi

L ancashire
ggpmg_?abg!ary

naliee Ane communehes frgetker

Licensing Department
Blackpool Central Police Office
Bonny Street

Blackpool

l.ancashire

FY1 5RL

16" February 2017

Dear Mr Curtis Marsden,

Re: The Food Lounge, Market Street Blackpool, FY1 1NL.

In relation to the Licensing Act 2003 | would like to bring to your attention the fact that
as of the 24" November 2005 the new Licensing Act came into force and will be
rigorously enforced by all of the enforcement officers in the town.

On Friday 10" February 2017 at approximately 23:00hrs, | visited the above premises
in company with Mark Marshali from Blackpool Council Licensing Department. During
the visit the premises were found to be operating outside the conditions of the
premises licence as outlined below.

2 CCTV, which complies with the following criteria, will be installed
at the premises.

a)
b)
c)

d)

The CCTV system shali be installed, maintained and operated
to the reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary.

The system shall display on any recording the correct time and
date of the recording;

The system shall be recording during all hours the premises are
open to the public;

VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of
28 days after the recording is made and will be made available
to the Police for inspection upon request.

The system shall, as a minimum, record images of the head and
shoulders of all persons entering the premises.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system will be on the premises at all times that the
premises are open to the public. This staff member will be able
to show police, or any officer acting for a Responsible
Authority, recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of
delay when requested.

Page 36



On speaking to you in the office you confirmed that you were unable to operate the
CCTV and the only person you were aware of that could was the business owner Mr
Nabil Awadi. Therefore we were also unable to check that it was recording and
retaining data for a minimum of 28days.

6 At any time the premises are open to the public after 03:00 hours,
the premises licence holder shall employ a minimum of one SIA
registered door supervisor. The supervisor shall wear reflective
identification as approved by Lancashire Constabulary.

When asked about opening hours you confirmed that the premises was open after
3am but stated that no door supervisors are employed to work at the Food Lounge,
stating that the door supervisors from Revolution, located directly across the road, will
come over and help should there be any issues. Since the visit | have spoken to Mr
Awadi who states there is a door supervisor employed, they come across from
Revolution once finished, but he was unable to give me any further details. In order to
confirm this is the case | require details of the door supervisor employed from
Revolution so this can be verified.

11 No persons under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises
after 23:00 hours unless they are a member of staff working at the
premises at the time.

As discussed with you during our visit, on 4t February 2017 town centre CCTV clearly
showed a group of approximately 10 youths, all under 18years continually coming in
and out of the Food Lounge between 23:00 — 23:30hours.

| advise that in accordance with section 136 (1) of The Licensing Act 2003 “A person
commits an offence if a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on
or from any premises otherwise than in accordance with an authorisation, b) he
knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on".

The maximum penalty for this offence is six months imprisonment and/or an unlimited
fine.

Further to the licensing conditions, concems were also raised in relation to staff
employment. Information had been received of persons being employed whilst still at
school. You confirmed that two females had worked at the premises the previous
weekend but you were unaware of their age and no identification checks had been
carried out. In addition no training had been given to the females nor to the two males
working in the premises during our visit,

Page 37



Please take this letter as a formal warning that if your premises are found to be
operating outside the conditions again then formal proceedings will be taken.

A copy of this letter will be retained on your premises file and maybe used against you
in subsequent hearings.

Yours sincerely,

PS1747 Helen Parkinson
Blackpool Licensing Department
Tel: 01253 604074

Page 38



Page 39

JU'WT!!-"' ueE  aa

ﬁ“‘z /.f-tu..uy A pend
% [0 okl A -
M tlasted e pimnc
'dtfd;'w/ﬁ Ao AW
fvarted o le trge b
75 wne fu LIV A pounes
AY uhen /4%0{ bor
i~ b /w/" At Clwgp
Hed maclyy Shirane fons
Ao’ fo we f S waudy
/L,_ M,g/r bo st br
e wr[/ be. ﬁg «io

o Ax_.und i

recl —/" - /LL WW
wa (ﬁd) He tun
“wdded h gud pa bo




|

oo s

W . ﬂm W U
el Bedd Yy
SRR RN §
IRERISER AN EL Lo
Wiaassniingyy 3y
2 BYRE o § av e 1[N | 3

<

3 5

o™

2e3
4 47

Al

Page 40



Form MG11

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.58

URN

| S

Statement of: Police Inspector 410 James MARTIN
Age if under 18: over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 187 Occupation: Police Inspector 410

This statement {(consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
betief and | make it knowing that, if It is tendered in evidence, | shall be llable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated In it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIONGIUINE: .vovvirencreeeeiererer st e b e eeereesesesssee s st erme e setseeeeee s et se e s {witness) Date: 03/04/2017

I am Police Inspector James MARTIN, who has responsibilities as the Neighbourhood
policing Inspector for Blackpool Central and North. | submit this statement in support an of
an application under s76(1) of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Policing and Crime Act 2014,
concerning the premises, currently operating as The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street,
Blackpool.

Throughout late 2016 and 2017, Youth Anti-Social behaviour has become an increasing
concern for Blackpool Town Centre, which has prompted, in response, a multi-agency
problem sclving approach involving a number of agencies Including Lancashire Constabulary
and Blackpool Council, whom are working closely with the Blackpool Improvement District
(BID) and local businesses, such as MFA Bowl, KFC and McDonalds. The Taxi
Associations and local Licensed Premises are also assisting.

A trend has emerged whereby large numbers of young people attend Blackpool Town
Centre, specifically, Market Street, Church Street and Bank Hey Street and loiter with the
intention of intimidating, harassing and committing minor criminal offences.

As the local Inspector | have responded to this trend by increasing visible patrols, improving
engagement with young people, via schools and guardians, using press releases to high-
light the problem, and also promoting improved working relationships and partnerships with
local business. Members of the Neighbourhood Team regularly engage with the
management of McDonalds, KFC and MFA Bowl, along with Revolution Bar.

However, some businesses fail to assist the local community in reducing the opportunity for
young people to engage in anti-social behaviour. The Food Lounge on Market Street is
becoming a location of concemn. It is very apparent that large numbers of young people are
frequenting the Food Lounge and simply appearing not to be using the establishment for its
intended purpose, that of selling take-away and sit-in food. Rarely have | witnessed hot food
been consumed by these young people and it is very evident that the young people use the
location as a place to ‘hang-out, and | have witnessed these young people leaving and re-

Signature............cooeeeivee i, Signature Witnessed by .............ccvvvvevnnnnnnn,

Page 41



Form M(314

entering the location numerous times in an evening, moving from one location to another,
only to retum and repeat the behaviours.

| have reviewed Police systems and since 01st September 2016 and 3rd April 2017, there
have only been four Police Incident Logs to the location of the food Lounge, 22 Market
Street, Blackpool. None of which have been raised by staff working at the premises, and
none involve a direct attack or offence against the location.

It is my belief that the staff permit the premises to be used by Young People, who then go on
to behave in an anti-social manner in the local vicinity, causing issues at other local
premises, including acts of damage and threatening behaviour.

It is my belief that the Food Lounge is targeted by young people as it is a place that is non-
resistant to their behaviours, due to failure of staff to prevent anti-social acts. This in tum
causes issues for neighbouring properties, By allowing such conduct the Food Lounge is
adding to the overall anti-social behaviour as opposed to preventing It like many of the other
businesses do on Market Street and Bank Hey Street.

Since 01st January 2017, | have reviewed Police Calls for Service to Market Street,
Blackpool. All Police incidents amount to 123logs. Of these 49 refers to Anti-Social
behaviour. Of these, only 3 refer to 22 Market Street, The Food Lounge, directly. These
include on the 6th February, Police reporting that they had located a repeat missing from
home and vulnerable female in the staff room at the location. On the 18th February 2017, a
male reported been assaulted by a number of young people at the location and in the 3rd
March 2017, a member of the public reporting threatening behaviour by persons inside the
premises. (a fourth police log exists, but thisis a duplicate report).

The above evidence suggests that anti-social behaviour rarely happens within the Food
Lounge, but is very prevalent outside the Food Lounge in the near vicinity of Market Street.

Page 42




Form MG11

BB EE B E | RESTRICTED (when complete) LB B E B B H B_

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN | g

Statement of: Police Inspector 410 James MARTIN
Age if under 18: over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Officer 410

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true te the best of my knowledge and
bellef and | make H knowing that, if it Is tendered in evidencse, | shall be liable to prosecution if 1 have wilfully
stated in It anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

BIONAIUIE. c...ceecvieeve e verereescassae s e e essereare s sensses st ssasas e sarannsssnenasnssartnsnnts (witness) Date: 22/04/2017

This statement is an additional statement in support of a Closure Order Application made
under $.76(1) of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Policing and Crime Act 2014, concerning The
Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool.

In my original statement |1 make reference to incidents logged by Police conceming the local
area, These are known as Incident Logs and are categorised according to the information
passed to Lancashire Police Control room. | can confirm that between 01st January 2017
and 18th April 2017, there have been 160 calls for service whereby the location is given as
Market Street, Blackpool. 61 of these calls have been classified as ASB or Anti-Social
Behaviour.

A variety of locations are listed within the 160 Police incident logs, the highest been Market
Street which account for 42 incident logs.

The Food Lounge has been listed on 5 occasions within this period. These five logs are
listed below:

1.C-20170317-1412. Report from a member of the public that a friend of the caller had been
‘jumped’ near to KFC on Bank Hey Street, and that they had now moved to the Food Lounge
and the offenders were outside waiting to attack them once more.

L.C-20170303-1309. Reports from members of the pubiic that a group of youths were been
disorderly outside of the premises and that they are threatening customers who are going to
the Food Lounge.

Concurrent to this Police Log, a further Police Log, LC-20170303-1316 refers to staff at
Revolution Bar reporting the same matter, but the location given was Market Street.

1.C-20170220-0262. This Police Log is an administration log, created by Police in order that
a Protecting Vulnerable Person form could be submitted conceming a repeat missing from

Signature..........ccorevenienineriri e crecreaenan Signature Witnessed by ........cccoiiviiviniinnnns

Page 43




Form BG11

B My _ _RESTRIGTED (when complote) L

home who was located within the location

LC-20170218-1483. Refers to a report from a member of the public that he had been
assaulted by upward of 30 young people. He stated that he was bleeding. Upon Police
arrival the member of the public failed to engage with Police.

Concurrent to this Police Log, a further Police Log, L.C-20170218-1487 is reported, but this
time giving the location as The Layton Raikes public house. This log refers to the caller
been 'glassed'.

LC-20170206-1120. Refers to a report from a member of the public that a repeat missing
from home person may be at the location of The Food Lounge.

Prior to the O1st January 2017. The Food Lounge is mentioned within 4 Police Logs within
2016. These are:

LC-20160531-1007. A British Gas employee reporting theft of Electricity. A crime number
was generated by the company failed to engage further with Police

LC-20160530-0273. The owner of The Food Lounge reporting threatening customers in his
shop.

LC-20160322-0078. The owner of The Food Lounge reporting criminal damage tfo the shop
frontage

LC-20160321-1478. Refers to the owner of the Food Lounge reporting anti-social behaviour.
Police arrived and gave a member of the public words of advice.

Concurrent to this Police Log, a further Police Log, LC-20170321-1477, refers to the same
member of the public reporting behaviours at The Food Lounge. The person making this calt
was the same one who Police gave words of advice too. The location given with regards this
call was Market Street.

During 2017 and in response to the high number of Anti-Social incidents reported to the
Police in the local area, as the Neighbourhood Inspector | have put in place additional patrols
and operations in order to reduce the incidents of ASB and also to reassure the local
businesses and public that this type of behaviour will not be tolerated.

Signature............ocooiiiii i, Signature Witnessed by ..........ooveeveiiirinnnen,

Page 44




RESTRICTEU {u'-)um wﬂ.n}r[vrc} _. FORM MG11

Witness Statement
CJ Act 1867, 8.9; MC Act 1980, 83.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Ruls 27.1

Statement of Lalle Tarki v [ ] | ]

Age if under 18 Above 18 (ifover 18 insert “aver 18*). Occupation Police Constsble

This statement {consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make [t knowing that, if & is tendered in avidence, | shall be liable to prosecution ¥ | have
wilfully etated in it, anything which | know to be fatse or do not believa to be true.

Dated the 19th day of April 2017 Tick # witness svidencs is visually recordsd [
{(supply witnesy detailt en roar)

Signature Laila Turki

[ amn PC 6172 Turki of the Lancashire Constabulary, currently stationed at Blackpool Police station

e the community beat manager for Talbot and Tyldesley.

On 2™ February 2017 at 19:08, I was on duty, in full uniform, on mobils patrol, in company with
PCSO Lauren Taylor in Blackpool Town Cenire, At the time, 1 was the Blackpool Town Centre
Community Beat Manager. On 02/02/2017 at 19:08, I was on an Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)
Operation, ran by the Blackpool Central Neighbourhood Policing Team, aiming to tackle ASB in
the Town Ceantre. [ made to MARKET STREET, BLACKPOOL, due to reporis of & large group of
youths, causing nuisance in the area. When I arrived, there were a large group of young, white
males, aged approx. 13-16, on bikes, dressed in dark clothing outside of the FOOD LOUNGE on
MARKET STREET. They were circling around an older male, aged approx. 18-25, who was
vearing dark blue jeans and a dark blue t-shirt. I was in the passenger seat of the police vehicle at
the time, but had a moderately clear view of the group as we were parked up within close proximity
to the FOOD LOUNGE. The police vehicle was parked at the bus stop, which neighbours the
FOOD LOUNGE, approx. one metre from the pavement, where the youths were situated. I was in
the passenger seat that was closest to the kerb. It was late into the evening and the sky wes pitch

black, however the streets were well lit and visibility was good.

-«
Signature Laila Turki M Signature witnessed by

Page 45




The older male was holding up his mobile phone so the group of males could sec and was scrolling
through pictures, of what appeared to be a naked person. 1 saw images of what 1 believe to be the
naked torso of a young, white, male, aged approx. 18 years old. The image was black and white and
showed the male topless, The young males viewing the image looked confused. [ viewed the images
for a brief period, no longer than a minute, possibly less. I cannot be absolutely certain that they
were indecent images; however that is what I believed they were at the time of the incident. Due to
the minimal time in which I viewed the imagery and my positioning, it could be probable that they
were not indecent images. [ wound down my window and asked the males what they were looking
at, however, the group of males quickly disbanded and fled on their bikes, therefore I didn’t have
the chance to obtain their details. The older male walked back into the FOOD LOUNGE and went
behind the counter. 1 went into and asked him who he was, he confirmed he was CURTIS BOOTH
I:Innd was the manager of the FOOD LOUNGE. He claimed his boss and the owner of the
shop was a man called “NABIL’, who I now know to be NABIL AWADI[ ] a prolific
offender, with previous links to Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE). 1 asked BOOTH what he was
showing the males on his phone, he denied showing them anything and said that he wanted them to
add him on Facebook as he wented to befiiend them. BOOTH said he felt sorry for the group of
youths who frequent the TOWN CENTRE and will always invite them into the FOOD LOUNGE
because he does not want them to be cold. The incident raised concerns and from then on,
Neighbourhood Policing (NHP) focused a large proportion of our attention on the FOOD
LOUNGE. BOOTH began regularly inviting the young groups of youths, who frequent the TOWN
CENTRE, into the FOOD LOUNGE and encouraging them to go behind the counter and into parts
of the restaurant that are not accessible to the public. Proportions of these youths were regular
Missing from Homes (MFH) and would often be found in or around the area of the FOOD
LOUNGE. There were particular concerns raised with regards to two young females, who the NHP
team learned, through our intelligence system, were in regular contact with BOOTH and AWADI

It is my honest held belief that BOOTH and AWADI pose a risk to the young groups of children

Signature Laila Turki W Signature witnessed by

Page 46



who frequent the FOOD LOUNGE and these children may be at risk of Child Sexual Expl;ai:atiun
due to their vulnerability and susceptibility to be coerced and encouraged by persons older than
them. Whilst factoring in the CSE risk, the FOOD LOUNGE and those who manage and own it, by
encouraging young people to enter, caused a strain on NHP resources. The youths continued to
engage in ASB in and around the FOOD LOUNGE, subsequently creating a hotspot area of ASB on
MARKET STREET, which frustrated the neighbouring businesses such as MFA BOWL,
REVOLUTION and SUBWAY, Therefore, considering all factors, I would positively encourage
the closure of the FOOD LOUNGE, to terminate the employment of BOOTH and ownership of

AWADL

*

Signature Lalla Turki .éﬁgeé Slgnatura withessed by

Page 47



" RESTRICTED (ulu complere)

FORM MG11

Witness Statement
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 88.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rulas 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Lydia Kate Robinson URN I I l I I

Age if under 18 aver 18 (irover 18 tnsert “over 18%), Occupation PCSO 7101

This statement (consisting of 5 page{s) each signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowledpe and
beliaf and | make it knowlng that, ¥ it Is tendered in evidence, { ehall be ¥able to prosecution if | have
wilfully atated in it, anything which | know to be false or do not believe lo be trus.

Dated the 2nd day of April 2017 Tick ¥ witnass svidance ls visually recorded [

(3upply witnezs deialls an rear)
Signature |_. Raistimreo— 10|

[ am Police Community Support Officer (PCSQ) 7101 Lydia Kate Robinson of Lancashire
Constabulary currently stationed at Blackpool Ceatral Police station, Bonny Street, Blackpool.
I am currently posted to Blackpool Town Centre Ward. Part of my role is to tackle Anti-Social
Behaviour (ASB) within the town centre, and to provide the community and businesses within

the town centre a high visibility patrol and reassurance.

I make this statement in relation to The Food Lounge on MARKET STREET, BLACKPQOL..
This statement will show the impect this premises is having on the local community,
neighbouring businesses and a vulnerable youth cohort throughout Blackpool town centre. -

Market Street is one of the busiest streets during the daytime and night time economy
throughout Blackpool town centre, Throughout the day Market Street has a heavy foot fall of
people using the street as it is one of the main bus routes throughout Blackpuol. It has 6 bus
stops aleng the street which provides transport to all over Blackpool. Blackpool town hall and
council offices are located on Corporation Strest which also provides a heavy foot fall
throughout the day. West Street car Park, which is located just off Market Street, is a large
scale, multi storey car park which is very popular throughout the day and evening providing
parking for local shoppers, towrists and workers throughout Blackpoo! town centre.

Signature |_- chf@._j,g, Signature witnessed by

Page 48



FORM MG11
Continuation of Statement / Interview of Lydia Kate Robinson PAGE 2

Market Street is very popular in the night time economy as it has various bars such as
Revolution, Brannigans, The Layton Raikes and Yates's. Towards the south end of Market
Street there is various other businesses' such as Subway, William Hill and MFA Bowl which is
a licensed bowling alley. During the evening from approximatety 17:00hrs onwards, Market
Street can be heavily busy with intoxicated members of the public due to the pubs and licensed

establishments on the street.

On 7" January 2017 Blackpool north neighbourhood Policing team began an anti-social
behaviour operation to tackle on-going issues of youths causing anti-social behaviour at various
problematic places in Blackpool town centre, Market Street is one of our most problematic
areas involving youths causing anti-sociel behaviour, We currently are experiencing anti-social
behaviour problems with a group of around 50 youths. These youths are aged between 12-19yrs
old. We have experienced a wide range of crimes being committed such es assaults, criminal
damage and numerous reports of anti-social behaviour, Some members of this cohort group are
hugely vulperable children who are drinking alcohol, misusing substances and becoming
missing from homes. In particular some of the young females whom are around 15-17yrs old

are associating with older males and are putting themselves in very vulnerable situations.

On 15" October 2016 we received information that Nabil AWADI [ ] had re-opened the
Food Lounge on Market Street. On 30" December 2016 Food Lounge was granted a license for
the provision of late night refreshments. The premises were granted opening hours of Monday-
Sunday 11:00am-04:30am.The Food Lounge was also granted a late night refreshments
(Indoors) license, hours permitting Monday-Sunday 23:00hrs-04:3Chrs. The license holder for
this premises is Mr Curtis Andrew Marsden also known to Lancashire Police as Curtis BOOTH

[} BOOTH hes 11 licensing conditions to follow which need to be adhered to for him to

Signature L W— ol Signature wilnessed by

Page 49



FORM MG11
Continuation of Statement / Interview of Lydia Kate Robinson PAGE 3

keep his license. Condition 10 states “During the hours of licensable activities Mr Nabil
AWADI will not attend the premises for any purpose. This will include the office area upstairs
and any other rooms that are directly adjourned or linked to the premises. All these areas must
be available for inspection during licensing hours.

Condition 11 states *"No persons under the age of 18 years will be allowed on the premises after

23:00 hours unless they area a member of staff working at the premises at the time.

In early February 2017 we had a young 16yr old missing female, She is part of the youth cohort
causing problems in Blackpool town centre, This female is hugely vulnerable at the moment as
she is in foster care and there are concerns around Child Sexual Exploitation {CSE). This young
female has started to take illegal substances on a regular basis and has been seen intoxicated on
a number of occasions when [ have seen her. She is known to associate herself with males
whom are older than her which leads her open to exploitation. She has been reported as a
missing person approximately 11 times throughout February 2017. On one of these vceasions,
this missing youth has been found in the Food Lounge takeaway. She was located by Police
Officers after her friend let Police know where she was. She was found in the upstairs staff
room of the Food Lounge on Market Street. She would not give 2 valid explanation as to why
she was there, nor where she had been or what she had been doing. This became very
concerning to the agencies involved with this youth, due to her vulnerabilities. At the time the

missing person was found, BOOTH was on duty at work.

The Food Lounge has become a “hiding” place for our youth cohort. We receive calls from
MFA Bowl on almost a daily basis regarding youths whom are entering and refusing to leave,
causing damage, committing assaults and various other things. Food Lounge has become g

huge attraction to the youth group as it is one of the anly establishments throughout Blackpool

Signature |_- Qm ~1y]  Slanature wilnessed by

Page 50



FORMMG11
Continuation of Statement / interview of Lydia Kate Robinson PAGE 4

town cenire that will allow them on the premises, This causes the youths to then have more
resentment to others businesses who have banned them from their premises. These bans are
within reason as they have previously caused damage and assaulted people. I believe if Food
Lounge is to carry on trading as it is, whilst letting these children on the premises to more or
less do what they want, it is going to result in one of their vulnerabilities being taken advantage
of or somebody getting seriously hurt. Very often these children are missing from home;
therefore they will stay out till all hours of the evening. This becomes a huge problem when
they are staying in the food lounge, as it is providing them with somewhere to go which is
warm, they can get food and drink and sit eround and socialise with friends. This doesn’t
provide the children with any motivation to return home when they are missing. With these
youths being out very late at night, they are coming into contact with members of the public
from the night economy who are heavily intoxicated and sometimes under the influence of
substances, Some of the youths involved are not very street wise, and will pick on the wrong
person. This could result in our youth proup being involved with fights and other problems

throughout the night time economy.

It has been noticed that Josh ROLLINSON has links to the Food Lounge takeaway.

He is seen mainly on weekend (Friday and Saturday) evenings in and out of the takeaway on
nurnerous occasions, On the evening of 01/04/2017 I was parked in a Police vehicle on Market
Street, Blackpool. [ noticed ROLLINSON stood outside the takeaway. As I moved closer to the
Food Lounge, ROLLINSON went inside for approximately 1 minute and then returned back
out of the takeaway. | witnessed ROLLINSON do this on numerous occasions throughout that
evening. [ found it strange that every time ROLLINSON entered the takeaway, he was only in

there for approximately 1 minute, sometimes even less. I witnessed him not purchase anything

Signatura { ; Signature witnessed by
. Qﬁbe@—-j o

Page 51




FORM MG11
Cantinuation of Statement / Interview of Lydis Kate Robinson PAGE 5

(food or drink) from the takeaway every time he went in. ROLLINSON does have links to

drugs.

-Blackpool Town Centre's businesses are currently being affected hugely by this youth cohort.
As outlined in my statement, The Food Lounge on Market Street adds fuel to the fire for this
cobort. I believe if this business was to close, it would minimise the risk to other businesses as
the rest are trying to take a united front to tackle these youths, It would prevent vulnerable
children who are missing from home, from having a hiding place. BOOTH encourages the
children onto the premises, trying to befriend them. BOOTH is a lot older than some of this
youth group as they range from the ages of 12-19years old, I believe this is dangerous to the
younger children, as a lot of them seek friendships with older males. This puts them in a very
vulnerable situation. I believe this closure order is necessary to protect the businesses of

Blackpool Town Centre, members of the public and the most vulnerable in our community, AN

Signature | _ .Wj (o) Signature witnessed by

Page 52




STRICTED fiien ' FORM MG11

Witness Statement
CJ Act 1967, 8.9, MC Act 1980, 85.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Ruls 27.1

Staternent of Stephanic Gelson URN I [ , [ l

Age if under 18 O18 (ifover 18 insen “over 18"y, QOccupation Police Officer

This stalemant (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true {o the best of my knowledge and
bellef and | make it knowing that, if it Is tendered In evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution H | have
wilfully stated in it, anything which | know 1o be false or do not belleve lo ba tue.

Dated the 4th day of April 2017 Tick i wilness evidence Is isualy recorded [ ]

(supply witneis detatlr om rear)
Signature S’Qﬁ/(gcf\ :

I am Detective Constable 2535 Gelson of the Lancashire Constabulary currently attached to the

AWAKEN Team on the Public Protection Unit at Blackpool.

On Thursday 9th February 2017 I spoke with G, a 15 year old female in relation to her attending

the FOOD LOUNGE, 22 Market Street, Blackpool.

G confirmed that she has visited there on & number of occasions as she *hung shout’ with a large

group of youths in the town centre.

She specifically told me about two occasions where she had recently been allowed to go to the
upstairs area of the shop with her friend, A 16 yesr old female. G confinned that she had been
upstairs with the manager Curtis Marsden 21years DOB I:l On the first occasion she
stated she went upstairs to charge her mobile phone and they just chatted, Curtis friend, whom she
only knows as ‘Lee’, was also present. She states she was upstairs for about en hour. The second
occasion, G states she hiad left ber cigarcttes upstairs from the previous visit and so went vpstairs

to retrieve them,

Signature S %/ZS-O"\ Signature wiltnessed by

Page 53



FORM MG11
Continuation of Statement / Interview of Stephanie Gelson PAGE 2

I spoke with G’s friend A later that same day in the presence of Awaken Social Worker, Peter
Harding. A confirmed she knew Curtis Marsden from being in town and had also attended the
Food Lounge numerous times. She states she went to the upstairs area of the premises with G to
charge her mobile phone. Also present was a male called ‘Lee’. On a second occasion she went

upstairs with G as she had left her cigarettes.

A also stated that the previous weekend she had worked in the Food Lounge with G at the request
of Curtis. She recalls that he was short staffed so Curtis had asked her if she would be willing to
work on the till for a few hours. A agreed. G also wanted 1o work with her so both worked on the
till until the early hours in the premises. A states Curlis paid her £30 cash which she shared with

G.

Signature S &,{ S Cn Signature witnessed by

Page 54




STATEMENT OF:
GREG EDENFIELD

DATE SIGNED:

DATE FILED:

EXHIBITS

NO: First
FILED FOR: Blackpool Borough

Council

IN THE BLACKPOOL MAGISTRATES' COURT
iN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR A CLOSURE ORDER PURSUANT TO SECTION
76{1} OF THE ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR POLICING AND CRIME ACT 2014

BETWEEN
BLACKPOOL BOROUGH COUNCIL APPLICANT
AND
Food Lounge 22 Market Street, Blackpool AFFECTED
PREMISES

WITNESS STATEMENT OF GREG EDENFIELD

I am Greg Edenfield, employed by MFA Bowl as a Unit Manager and aged over 21 years,
will say as follows:

1. Imake this statement in relation to the significant anti-social behaviour suffered by me and my
staff at my current place of work, MFA Bowl, 29-37 Market Street, Blackpool.

I have worked for the company for 2 years at centre manager level, and have been posted
at sites mainly in the south of the country, which include Dartford, Yeovil and Dorset,

2. In December 2016 | was posted to the Blackpool site and priar to my arrival | was briefed by
Navinder Singh who is the current Designated Premises Supervisor at the Blackpool site and my
immediate line manager of some of the issues that the Blackpool suffers from In particular the

1
Page 55



significant youth nuisance which is experienced hoth externally and internaily, Nav explained
that the main issue as he saw it was the Promenade entrance, which had suffered quite a bit of
damage and provides an element of shelter In the vestibule/ stair lobby, has led to modestly
small groups of youths hanging around in the doorway.

On my arrival at the site | decided to close the Promenade entrance, especially as we were in
the winter months in order to head off some of the issues that | had been briefed on.

The entrance comprises of a double set of doors which double up as a fire escape, then a
square lobby area which is about 12 ft square in size leading to a double width staircase which
returns on a number of vecasions and eventually provides access to the 1st floor where our
main bowling alley and amusement machines are located. On the second floor we aiso have
further bowling facilities.

Within about 2 weeks of my arrival ( really became aware of the youth element that was
beginning to harm our business, looking back to December to current date it is very apparent
that the nuisance element has increased and also evolved. it has happened in three stages,
with each stage consisting of different characters, age groups, numbers, locations, times and
Issues,

The first stage was as | say within about 2 weeks of my arrival, despite my plan to close the
front entrance we were regularly plagued by a youth element consisting of between 6-9 young
children aged between 10 and 12 years old, their tactics were to hang around the Promenade
entrance for shelter but at the same time they would cause damage, sneak into the premises,
antagonise and annoy our customers and in general terms were very disruptive.

| got to know some of the faces quite quickly as they would run through the premises, attempt
to play on machines and despite the Promenade entrance being closed they would enter
through the Market Street entrance and B0 down to the Prom doors opening them up for other

groups to enter,

The times that this was occurring was from about 4pm up till about 7pm, we had CCTV
coverage on these doors as well as an audible alarm that was linked to our fire alarm so we
could quickly intervene when they entered the premises, however during these times it is quiet
from a customer point of view so as such very often ! was running with minimal staff and on
occasions just myself. Chasing these youths around the premises was extremely annaying and
disruptive.

A short time after my arrival to the Blackpool site, because | had implemented these changes to
the Promenade entrance, ) was dealing with the fall out as described above but it wasn't long
before things took a more sinister turn. The CCTV camera that was installed at the Prom doors
was smashed and even removed from site as well as damage to the alarm system where they
had damaged one of the sensors. They were clearly frustrated by the preventative measures |
had put in and were doing their upmost to sabotage our defence, in addition to the theft of the
CCTV dome and the damage to the alarm they had also broken the push bars on the doors out
to the Promenade.

When we called a company out to repair these items the invoice came to over £800,

This intentional damage made me feel like we were being infiltrated, taking our defences away
and left the premises vulnerable to further attack.

Page 56



10.

11

12.

13.

There was low level cosmetic damage to the Promenade entrance including holes in the ceiling
and they had ripped the plywood boxing of one of the vertical support pillars, whilst not
particularly expensive to rectify it would be staff time and in the interim period until repairs
were conducted it left the premises looking very uncared for and quite unsightly and as a
business your entry points are very impartant.

The first wave of nuisance was what I would describe as low level, irritating and disruptive, but
within weeks of this issue dying down at the Promenade side of the building a second and
much more aggressive group began to cause problems at the Market Streat side.

The second wave began in late January through maost of February 2017, the age graup of this
gang were slightly older, between 12 and 15 vears old and vsually consisted of bigger numbers,
upward of a dozen or so, they would hang around the Market Street entrance which was now
our only point of customer access. It started with damage which | could see taking place on the
CCTV, they would damage the ceiling to the foyer which was a plaster board ceiling with
recessed spot lights, | saw them thruwingltheir bikes and scooter handle bars up to the ceiling
to cause the damage, broken lights and holes in the ceiling were a regular occurrence. This
group were different in that they did not try and enter the premises quite as much as the last
group but where they hung around and the numbers of the group were a clear deterrent for
customers entering the bullding,

I had to put the damage right and instructed our maintenance man to replace lights and re-
board the ceiling, but no sooner had we made good the defects the damage would start again.

When ! first encountered this new 8roup ! noticed they were far more abusive and had no fear,
telling them to move away was an intimldating experience where | would regularly receive
abuse and taunts,  was often called a wanker and an arsehole. | remained professional when
dealing with this group and did not allow myself to be intimidated and just kept repeating
instructions such as, “I'm in charge in these premises, leave now.*

t was in regular contact with the police over this period, reporting incidents and darnage, often
the response was helpful but sadly never immediate, they would usually arrive an hour or so
after my call. Dave Roberts from the Police was a constant source of support for me, giving me
regular updates as to what the police were doing about the groups of youths, he also gave me
some tips to help the police gather evidence and advised me to photograph the ring leaders on
my phone and provide any CCTV footage to help the police prove who was responsibfe.

The nuisance from this 8roup was a daily occurrence and lasted much longer into the evening
but admittedly started later, the peak times were between 7pm - 11pm, our peak trading time
and the presentation of these groups in our foyer and main entrance was a situation { could not

tolerate,

Most of the staff were intimidated and | could not ask them to deal with them, | didn’t see it as
fair, so it was down to me.

The pranks from this group got more and more destructive, they broke into the area that
houses our main electrical supply and fire alarm system, smashing the glass on the door and
then on at least 3 occasions switched the whole power off ta the building, again highly
disruptive from a business point of view. Each and every time after the pranks we would secure

Page 57




14,

15,

16,

17.

18,

19.

the area by boarding doors over, adding extra locks and continuing to intervene by asking them
1o leave.

When | followed the palice advice and photographed some of the youths the level of abuse
reached an ali-time high. One particular evening there was a girl who was about 13 and she
was drunk when | began to fiim her, the whole group turned very nasty calling me a
paedophile, Insisting that | delete the footage, suggesting | was not allowed to film them,

I had to hold the group back from charging upstairs, this tactic clearly made them very mad. i
continued on with dealing with the youths and ane of my assistants, Mike was also willing to
deal with them. He was spat at on one occasion but continued bravely to face the daily abuse.

There are 2 further significant incidents that stand out in my mind with this group, the first was
an evening dealing as usual with this problem and the use of my phone had really caused upset
amongst the group, they were grabbing for my phone whilst trying again to charge up stairs. }
was stood in the way with my arms held out holding a number of them back when from out of
the corner of my eye | saw a young boy come charging from Market Street, through the group
and punched me in the jaw. | lost my footing as it was a completely unexpected blow; this
young boy was 14 years old. After he had punched me he ran away toward the Coronation
Street ares, | called the police and | saw that later the police had got him and were clearly
triumphant in their body language as Hater heard this boy was one of the ring leaders wanted
for a number of issues around the town,

It was about this time that | remember comtacting the parent or guardian of the young girl who
said they would send somaone to colfect her; | showed the footage to the parents of this young
girl’s behaviour, there were apologetic but clearly at their wits end with her behaviour as she
seemed to be out of control.

On another occasion a similar scenario of heated anger from the youths came after me
Capturing video footage of their activities, | was holding them back being kicked repeatedly and
then suddenly my phone was being grabbed from me, and the youth ran off down Market
Street with it, a customer withagut being prompted chased after this youth and recovered my
phone for me. When my phone was returned all the video footage | had captured had been
deleted,

The second wave of problems has been very distressing for me and my staff, | have also had a
female member of management Just disappear for a week without natice, admittedly she was
having some personal difficulties at the time but she reported that the issues of the youth
nulsance was the thing that sent her over the edge. We had lots of comments from customers
saying that they felt sorry for us and there was even some coverage in the Blackpool Gazette
about the probiems in the town centre.

We also lost lots of potential customers as they would not cross the barrier of youths that were
constantly in our foyer.

The current situation is that this group has moved on, replaced now by an older group, the
third wave, who seem to be more indiscriminate with their harassment and we don’t seem to
be singled out as much, the current road works on Market Street have helped as the street Is
quite difficult to navigate at the moment, There Is also a significant difference in the police

Page 68



response, the patrols are far more visible and even officers on horseback are seen regularly
along with an almost immediate response to any calls,

i have had one of the toughest times of my life dealing with the issues at the Blackpool site,
including at times being very traumatisad, physically and emotionally hurt by the behaviour and |
would say the impact of this anti-social behaviour has been very deeply felt by ail the staff.

| believe the facts Contained in this Witness Statement to be true,

Signed

o

Dated /% r/"“?‘{(//;?

Page 59




Form MG1t

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminaf Procadure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1880, 5.58

s e

H

URN | ] P

i
i

Statement of; Helen Parkinson
Age If under 18: over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation: Police Sergeant

This statement (consisting of two page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and beliaf
and | make it knowing that, i it is tendered in evidence, | shall ba iiable to prosecution # | have wilfully stated
in it anything which ! know to be false, or do not believa o be true,

Signature:....... 98 N ./ rersieemmconn (WINESS) Date: 30/03/17

| am PS1747 Helen Parkinson of Lancashire Constabulary currently stationed at Blackpool
Police Station. My current role is the Licensing Sergeant in charge of West Division, which
includes the entire Blackpool area.

in Octaber 2016 the licensing depariment received several Temporary Evant Notices in
relation to The Food Lounge, Market Street, Blackpool to open for five consecutive weekends
in October and November until 04:30 in order to serve hot food after 23:00hours. These TENs
came on the back of Blackpoo!| Coungil Licensing Department discovering they were serving
hot food after 23:00hours without a licence. At this time | was made aware by colleagues of
previous issues and dealing with the business owner Nabil AWADI,

During this time | spoke to Mr AWADI on the phone in relation 1o him wanting a licence again
for the premises. | mediated with Mr AWADI and agreed to give him the opportunity to have

On 25th Novemnber 2016 an application was received for a Late Night refreshment Licence for
the Food Lounge with the Licence Holder named as Curtis MARSDEN, The licerice was

clear that he needed to let us through.
We went through

Page 60




Form MG

G LB B RESTRICTED (when complete)  UEUEUBL NN ML

been through the licence as wasn't aware of some of the conditions on it. He was unawars of
how to operate the CCTV and confirmed that they are open after 3am on weekends but have
not been employing doorstaff. He stated the only person who knows how to use the CCTV is
AWADI. There was no structured way of employing staff, MARSDEN would just get friends to
work with him on a day to day basls with no experience in food preparation and cooking. He
also confirmed employing two girls with previous week without checking their age and just
taking them on face value; no identity checks were conducted. Furthermore, when asked about
wages, MARSDEN confirmed he is paying staff £5 an hour, cash in hand, which is also what
business owner Nabil AWAD! is paying him to run the premises. There were also other Issues
in relation to knowledge around food preparation and hygiene. MARSDEN was advised that
he had 7 days fo rectify the breaches in relation to the licence conditions.

On Wednesday 15th February 2017 | spoke to Nabil AWAD! on the phone and informed him
of our concerns in relation to the licence braaches. He stated that he has trained Curtis on the
use of the CCTV system since the previous Friday and he is now able to fully operate it. He
also stated that Curtis was wrong and he does employ doorstaff from 3am. He uses one of the
staff from Revolution across the road. When asked who it was he couldn’t give me a name.
He states he pays him £15 an hour for two hours each night he's open after 3am.

AWADI also stated that he pays his staff around £7 an hour but doesn't charge them for food
and drink they are allowed to consume from the premises whilst at work. | advised him of the
minimum wage and that this is regardless of what other benefits he gives his staff. | informed
Mr AWADI that | will be sending out 8 waming ietter In relation to the breaches on the licence.

On Thursday 16th February | had reason to visit Revolution on Market Street Blackpool
regarding an unrelated matter and whilst there | asked DPS Martin Reid whether any of hia
door security go and work at the Food Lounge after 3am and confirmed that this was not the
case at all and none of the staff employed at the premises do any work at the Food Loungs.

Also on 16th February | issued a warning letter to Curtis MARSDEN which was hand delivered
to the Food Lounge and | also e-mailed a copy to Mr AWADI at the e-mall address he provided
me the previous day during our phone conversation. The letter set out each issue in relation
to compliance with tha licence to ensure all persons were aware of all Issues that needed
sorting.

Page 61



Form MG114

o TRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1867, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1880, s.58
A B N B
URN | ; ‘ i :
[ SR S S
Statement of: Helen Parkinson
Age if under 18 over 18 (i over 18 insert over 18} Occupation: Police Sergeant

This statement (consisting of one Page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe to be frue,

\/"‘ )
Signature:.......,.......){g,f,.......-

o BN . (Wilness)  Date: 12/04/2017

| am PS 1747 Helen Parkinson of Lancashire Constabuiary currently station at Blackpoo!
Central Police Station. | am the Licensing Sergeant covering the West Division of the

County.

In relation to concems surrounding two females youths | have produced a breakdown of the
mber of times they have each been reported missing to police in the past 12 months. |

I can confirm from the reports that on 6th February 2017 one of the females was located by
police in the upstairs office of the Food Lounge on Market Street, Blackpool at 19:00hours,
The female also stated that she regularly attends the Food Lounge as she is friends with the
manager Curlis. On another occasion the same female was located on Market Street

Page 62




punod
puno.
puncy
punod
puno.y
punc4
puno-y
pUno.
pUNG
puno4

puno

0'y'¢ uojsiap 4sy

A A )

4107 "24 jiidy Repsaupag
panssy IBISIEN YAYY DN
UOSUINIBS b/t Sd BwOsiam

629L-L1204102-01
90PL-ZL20LL02-01
8i60-0b20LL02-01
§660-£L0L9102-07
6550-TL0LOL0Z-O
PEEL-LL0LOLOZ-D]
0190-826091.02-071
covi-606081L02-01
1080-80909102-01
L080-809091.02-01
£€080-L2£091.02-01
$591-61£09102-01

L QTIHD

R N CNCNORCRON NN NON

- S}{NS8Yy Yo1eag suos.lad buissipy
anais ot yIna|g Ale|ngeisuoyn adjysesue

Page 63



puno.y
puUno.

punod

€G:LLGL LLO2ROIEL - LY LL

{shiY G| peuInjal Yyoless INoA

LG8L-G2E0LL02-01 ocoz/ilE:vo SR @

y.51-12802102-01 oooz/E e i
8LLL-01£0L102-07 oooz/ iR o EEE

Page 64



puno4
puno4
punod
punod
puno4
punog
puno
puho4
punod
puno4

puno-

puno4

G'F e UOSIaA duY

§0:81°51

L1082} mdy ‘Aepseupam
panssi JB)sjue) YAYd ON
aom:_x.._mn_ FA-Z A Y] mEﬁu_,‘:ﬁ

06€1-9020.1L02-01
0520-9020.102-07
S€81-e020.L102-07
L920-20204102-0
Z8rE-L0T04L02-0N
£610-LE10LL0OZ-0T
L8EL-L2L02102-0
2r1-621L0L1L02-O7
6PEL-20218L02-01
26E1-60L00L02-07
85¥1-01509102-01

891 1-E12L51L02-07

200/ o

Zooz R v
200z v= R
Zooz i v D

zo0z/NE o R

002/ 2 R
2007/ 2
o0z o R
o0z A
o0z M N

ooz A o U

cooz e IR

CEONCNCEONONON N NN

Z Q7IHO - Ss}insay yoleag suostad buissipy

wmers e yinejg Adejngeisuosn adjyseosuen

Page 65



punoy
puno-

puncy

e e bbb

PLEL-FLZ0LL0Z-0T
2EPL-L1E0LL02-01
6820-8020210Z-0

LO'8LISL 21020721 - 2921

(Shy 51 pauwimes yosees dnoj

2002/
2002 RS ERRE
L P —

Page 66



Blackpool Borough Council

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

CLOSURE ORDER

oateﬁsw@‘p/\’\ﬁ‘f 20‘7

Premises Address: The Food Lounge, 22 Market Street, Blackpool, FY1

Occupier: Nabil AWAD {aka AWADI} dob; [ |

The Court is satisfied that:-

{a) Tha erson has engaged, or i rderis n is likel g in disarderly,
ensive or CiMinal behaviour on the premises

{b} Or

(c} Tha use of the premises has ed, or {if the order is not made) is likely to result in
sérious'tiisantetd me of the publi€

{d) Or

{e) That there has been, or (if the order is not made) is likely to be disorder near these premises
associated with the use of these premises and that the order is necessary to prevent the
behaviour, nuisance or disorder from continuing, oceurring or reoccurring.

it is ordered that:-

Address: s — et (_omunsye F)rﬁ!\:; rois S-cresse,

Is closed to ... A"\&» QCQS pessems, until...

Seer. Monon/ (;13 f\/\?“f“f 20)7
WTH_THE. ErcefTon.. of. NAeL. Auns) . A o
QR;E%QWWMDG N o =T - T\
?ue{o%?@ﬁof'c*f&mdc‘

Breach of this order is an offence and is punishable with a fine up to £5,000, imprisonment of 51
weeks or both.

Da t‘_(QAM‘(oQB\7'

... Justices’ Clerk

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4b

Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority

Responsible Authority

Name of Responsible Authority | Licensing Authority

Name of Officer (please print) Mark Marshall

Signature of Officer

Contact telephone number 01253-478493
Date representation made 04 07 2017
Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Premises Details

Premises Name Food Lounge

Address 22 Market Street
Blackpool

Post Code FY1 1EX

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation)

| write this representation in support of Lancashire Constabulary, having gathered a substantial amount
of the complainant evidence which led to the Anti Social Behaviour Closure Notice | can confirm that
the Licensing Objectives have been consistently undermined since December 2016 and even as
recently as the 23" June 2017 serious problems were disclosed to the level that the premises was
subject to an Emergency Closure by the Food Safety team. Further information regarding the food
safety problems will be submitted before the hearing.

The premises has been a persistent nuisance with regards to the build-up of refuse which has
generated a number of complaints from people who share the same building, a summary of the events
has been provided by Danny Stephenson a Waste Control Enforcement Officer for Blackpool Council;

Report RE Food Lounge Takeaway on Market Street.

The Food Lounge Takeaway is located at 22 Market Street Blackpool in a shared building, which
houses several Businesses including West Street Car Park.

Shared facilities are inclusive of corridors, fire escapes and a service loading area making working
together with service providers paramount to smooth running of all concerned.

For some time the Food Lounge has received several visits with regard to poorly managed Waste

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 69




Appendix 4b

Management practices directly resulting from complaints received.

Complaints ranged from presentation of waste control of waste and storage.

The store was visited in June of 2015 following a request from the owner a Mr Nabil Awaad this was to
provide advice on available Waste providers.

As the Business was just starting out and had limited access to store waste Mr Awaad was advised to
have a commercial sack contract this was set up to be collected from the front of the store at three
times per week with an agreed presentation point.

Several concerns started to come in from our street cleansing department stating that the store was
presenting waste every day of the week at various locations in the street this resulted in extra
resources being deployed to area to clear waste presented incorrectly.

Mr Awaad was advised to curb this practice and only present waste at an agreed location and on
agreed days. Minimal compliance was achieved with continual breaches of presentation still
happening.

Complaints were now being received from a Public Transport company housed in the same building
stating waste was being stored in the corridor area of the building blocking fire exits and causing foul
odours from rotting waste.

As the commercial sack system was clearly not working for the store despite being visited and
educated on several occasions Mr Awaad was advised to seek another service provider with a view to
using a large receptacle (euro bin).

Mr Awaad then signed an agreement with a company called Biffa this is a national company that
specialises in the collection of Business waste in Euro Containers.

Further complaints were received from the Transport company on the 25" of April 2017 with regard to
waste not being collected for some time, attached is pictures clearly demonstrating total mis —
management of waste.

Biffa was contacted to ascertain as to why the waste was not being collected, they stated that the store
was not fulfilling the terms of the service agreement, stating the store was not presenting the waste or
providing access as per service agreement.

Pictures received from Biffa demonstrate waste not being presented on several occasions despite the
store being advised to allow access.

- T

Pictures received form Biffa demonstrating no access and not presentihg waste photos taken over a four visit

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 70




Appendix 4b

GENERAL wASTE

Biffa

Pictures above show accumulation of waste not collected resulting in very strong and disturbing odours of
decomposing waste causing on visual inspection the bags were moving and looked alive with an infestation of
maggots.

Photos received from Transport Company demonstrating waste not being managed correctly.

For New / Variation Applications only.
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

RA Representation Form

LS/F/009/16/1 Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4c

Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority in support of an
application for the Review of a Premises Licence

Responsible Authority making representation

Name of Responsible Authority Blackpool Child Protection Licensing Officer
Name of Officer (please print) Louise Scales

Signature of Officer LM, Scales.

Contact telephone number 01253 477538

Date representation made 03 07 2017

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO

Name of Responsible Authority / Applicant who requested a review of this Licence

Mark Marshall on behalf of the Licensing Authority

Premises Details

Premises Name Food Lounge

Address 22 Market Street
Blackpool

Post Code FY1 INL

Details of your representation in support of the review application
(Please reference & attach supporting any documentation)

In my role as Child Protection Licensing Officer | attend the monthly MACSE (Multi — Agency Child Sexual
Exploitation) meetings. The Food Lounge 22 market Street has been of concern to the Team as vulnerable
children are known to visit the premises.

| am aware of an increase in anti- social behaviour involving a large group of youths in the Town Centre and
that this group frequent the Food Lounge. This has resulted the granting of a closure order for 5 weeks under
section 80 of the Anti- Social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014.

| believe that the management of the premises have failed to support the licensing objective of Preventing
Crime and Disorder and Protecting Children from Harm.

| fully support the Licensing Police in their application to review.

LS/F/009/17/1 Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- FOOD LOUNGE
	Appendix 4a Food Lounge Review application 060617
	Appendix 4b Food Lounge Review - Mark Marshall supporting rep 040717
	Appendix 4c Food Lounge Review - Louise Scales supporting rep 030717




